HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC)
Coordinated Entry Committee Meeting Agenda

April 23, 2025, 11am

Committee members must participate in person (except for just cause reasons, or for emergency

reasons approved by the HSOC):

Room 356, County of San Luis Obispo Department of Social Services
3433 South Higuera Street, San Luis Obispo

Members with approved just cause reasons and the public may participate by Zoom video call:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88501707112?pwd=e1YRzJ6h8NYeUhKPahSajRKLbzu57z.1

Or dial in:
+1 669 444 9171
Meeting ID: 8850170 7112
Passcode: 182760

1. Call to Order and Introductions

2.  Public Comment

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes

4. Action/Information/Discussion

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

Discussion Iltem: Committee Composition and Meeting Frequency
Information Item: CES Ongoing Activity & Report

Information Item: Updated CES Guidance

Discussion Item: Draft Victim Service Providers (VSP) Policy

Discussion Item: CES Annual Review for Fiscal Year 2024-2025

5. Future Discussion/Report Items

6. Next Regular Meeting: May 28, 2025

7. Adjournment

The full agenda packet for this meeting is available on the SLO County HSOC web page:

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/departments/social-services/homeless-services-division/homeless-

services-oversight-councilo1



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88501707112?pwd=e1YRzJ6h8NYeUhKPahSajRKLbzu57z.1
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/departments/social-services/homeless-services-division/homeless-services-oversight-council01
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/departments/social-services/homeless-services-division/homeless-services-oversight-council01

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC)
COORDINATED ENTRY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Date
March 26, 2025

Time
11:03am-12:44 pm

Location
Room 356, Department of Social Services, 3433 S. Higuera St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Members Present

Carrie Collins (alternate for Lisa Fraser)
Jack Lahey

Janna Nichols

Lawren Ramos

Linda Belch

Liz Smith

Mark Lamore

Susan Lamont

Members Absent
Lisa Fraser
Morgan Torell
Scott Collins
Wendy Blacker
Wendy Lewis

Staff and Guests
Abby Burgess
Daisy Wiberg
Hayley Spyksma
Howard Padwa
Laurel Weir
Merlie Livermore
Nathan Rubinoff
Russ Francis
Staci Dewitt
Sheena Luten

1. Call to Order and Introductions
Lawren (on behalf of Jack) called the meeting to order at 11:03 am.

2. Public Comment

Linda shared that the Homeless Services Division went to the SLO County Board of Supervisors meeting
yesterday to request permission to apply for the Older Adults Guaranteed Income Pilot Program. This is a
grant application to the California Department of Social Services in total amount up to $4,750,000. This
grant, which is aimed at 60 years old and above, is to last 36 months total for the duration of the program. She
also mentioned that this fund will probably provide a minimum of 200 individuals guaranteed income



between $750-$1000 each month, with no requirements for any case management. Since the Board of
Supervisors granted the request, Linda also welcomes any letters of support from different service providers
to include in the application form.

In reference to the HSOC priority setting meeting held last Wednesday, Janna expressed her concern about
how the prioritization process is going to work if funding is cut and providers are faced with the challenges of
looking for other funding resources.

Susan mentioned that Lumina Alliance is applying for a grant to assist them with the technical undertaking of
CalAIM. She is inviting collaboration with other agencies to get some assistance in this task.

Jackintroduced Howard Padua from UCLA and an evaluator for the CAPSLO SLO Hub grant.

Liz from People’s Self Help Housing shared that the Calle Joaquin housing project is looking to be ready for
occupancy in July and will start to get referrals in April.

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes
Janna moved the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Linda. Minutes were approved by voice vote.

4. Action/Information/Discussion

4.1. Information Item: Coordinated Entry Ongoing Report & Activity

Nathan presented slides showing an overview of CE enrollment data currently on a Community Queue as of
March 21, 2025, information.

4.2. Discussion Item: Updated Coordinated Entry Guidance
Nathan led the review of the documents regarding CE Policies and Procedures Overview and Scope.

4.3. Action Item: Approve CES Prioritization and Referral Policies
Janna moved the motion to approve the CES Prioritization and Referral Policies. Linda seconded the motion.
The roll was called and the motion passed.

4.4. Discussion Item: CES Immigration Policy
Deferred for the next meeting.

4.5. Discussion Item: Housing Inventory and Community Queue
Nathan presented HIC (Housing Inventory Count) data by showing a few graphs such as: Occupied inventory
graph, Vacant inventory graph and Upcoming inventory.

5. Future Discussion/Report Items
e CESImmigration Policy
e Draft around intimate partner violence
e  Prioritization schema/VI-SPDAT
e Safety concerns-guidance and how to report/affect inventory
e Follow up on CE shelter pilot

6. Next Regular Meeting: April 23, 2025

7. Adjournment
Jack adjourned the meeting at 12:44 pm.



CE| Custom Currently on a Community Queue Agonda ltem 4.2

Coordinated Entry: Currently on a Community Queue

This dashboard includes all clients that have a Coordinated Entry program enrollment and are also currently on a Community Queue.

For more information about dashboard logic and fields utilized, please review the dashboard article at Coordinated Entry: Currently on a Community Queue and info bubbles on dashboard tiles.

Community Queue (CQ) Overview

489

Clients Currently on Community Queue

478 Households

142

Clients Currently on a CQ Multiple Times ®

16 217

Veterans Currently on CQ ® Chronically Homeless Clients Currently on CQ ®
Youth Summary ©® Older Adults/Seniors Summary ©®
Unaccompanied Youth Clients Parenting Youth Households Older Adults (Age 55 - 61) Seniors (Age 62+) Total Older Adults and Seniors

24 3 /3 33

Monthly Referralsto CQ ®

107

138
5 100
148 z
&)
= 5
Average Length of Time (Days) on CQ ® 3 0 37
O
17 21 ‘
o 1 1 d T
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Added Month
Enroliment Information
For more information about CE enrollments, please review the Coordinated Entry: Enrollments Dashboard.
Monthly CE Enrollments ®
77
5 56
*é 50 36 3787 6 5 O O
5 34
c
§ 8 11 1 Clients Currently on a CQ Without an Active CE Enrollment ®
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 111 3334545 334..'
0 - —_ - - - —_ - - - - - —_—— ----.--..---
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Project Start Month . .
) 414 CQ Clients with No CE Enrollments
Household Information - Latest Coordinated Entry Enrollment
Household type for all clients currently on a Community Queue
Household Type Breakdown ® Household Size Counts ®
Household Size A~ Client Count
3
1 433
@ Single Adult 89.16% 2 34
@ Household with Children 6.13% 3 13
Household without Children 4.70% 4 s
@ Households with only Children 0.00%
@ Single Child 0.00% St 1
Totals 489
Assessment Information
Assessments connected to Referrals Currently on a Community Queue
Assessment Type Counts on CQ
o SLO Custom FAMILY VI-SPDAT V3 82
£
6 :
SLO CE TAY-VI-SPDAT [V2] 46
Clients Currently on the Community Queue with a Non-CE Assessment |
SLO Custom Veteran | 12
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 550 600 650 700 750 800 850 900
. . . . Client Count
v This Look displays the count of clients that are on the Community Queue but do not have a
linked CE assessment. These clients may need to be re-assessed or removed from the queue @ Non-CE Assessment @ CE Assessment Row Total
as their linked assessment is a non-CE assessment. If there are "No Results" returned. there
Demographics/Special Populations
Clients currently on a Community Queue
Age Tiers ®
107 21.88% 108 22.09%
100 20.45%
100 20.00%
82 16.77%
2 75 15.00%
= 61 12.47% NS
5 5
S 50 1000% &
c Q
5 &
o
© 30 6.13%
25 5.00%
1 0.20%
0 0.00%
Oto17 18to0 24 251034 35to 44 4510 54 55to 64 65 or Above
Age Tier
@ CountClientIDs @ % of Total
Veteran Status ® Gender ®
@ Yes3.27% @ Man (Boy, if child) 58.90%
® \o 93.87% @ Woman (Girl, if child) 40.49%
Data not collected 2.45% ° Client doesnt kno::v 0.20%
@ Client prefers not to answer 0.20% Transgender 0.20%
® 2020 @ Woman (Girl, if child); Man (Boy, if
20% child) 0.20%
Disabling Condition at Project Start ® Chronically Homeless at Project Start ®
Yes 44.38%
@ VYes 74.23% ® Ves
@ No39.26%
® No023.11% -
Missing 15.13%
Data not collected 1.64%
. ® 2061%
@ Client doesn't know 1.02%
@ DK/PNTA0.61%
Disabling Condition Types at Project Start ®
363
300 302 @ Any Disabling Condition
@ Mental Health Disorder
*g’ Physical Disability
S 200 @ Chronic Health Condition
= @ Developmental Disability
5 100 @ HIV/AIDS
100 Both Alcohol and Drug Use Disorder
35 @ Alcohol Use Disorder
5 _ @ Drug Use Disorder
0
Disabling Conditions
Race & Ethnicity ®
308 62.99%
300 60.00%
a
= 200 40.00% s
5 5
S )
< 101 20.65% g
8 100 20.00%
i 10 2.04% 4 0.82% 4 0.82% 4 0.82% 3 0.61% %
0 L ] T ! 0-20% 1 oon
White Multi-Racial Hispanic/Latina/e/o Black, African American,.. American Indian, Alaska... Client doesn’t know Client prefers not to ans... Native Hawaiian or Paci.. Asian or Asian American Data not collected
Race and Ethnicity
@ CountClientIDs @ % of Total
Currently on Community Queue - Client Detail
Note: Download data for a complete client detail list if Community Queue contains more than 5000 clients.
Latest CE
i . . Last HMIS .
Veteran Chronic at Household Household Assessment Assessment Community Community Added to Days on Last HMIS Enrollment: Assessing
Client ID Current Age Gender . Name v v Activity: . .
Status Entry Type Size Score Date Queue Name  Queue CoC Queue Queue A Activity: Date  Assigned Program
enc
et Staff
Il I N | I 1 I 1 I ] I I
. I | | I I .
] I I I
I | I
| | I
I
I B I N | I 1 I | I e ] I
I I ] | | |
] I | |
I | |
| I I
I
I B I N | I 1 I N I ] ] I
I | | I .
] I I I
I | I
| | I
I
I N I N | I 1 I | I e ] I .
I ] | | I |
] I | |
I | |
| I I
I
I N I | I 1 I | I I I



https://help.bitfocus.com/coordinated-entry-currently-on-a-community-queue
Nathan
Highlight


CE | Enrollment Dashboard [20240924]

Agenda ltem 4.2

Analysis Period is from 2025/06/01 until 2025/04/18 Project Type is Coordinated Entry

Coordinated Entry: Enrollment Overview

This dashboard contains information about historic Coordinated Entry enrollments.
For more information about this dashboard, please review the Coordinated Entry: Enrollment Overview dashboard article and the info bubbles throughout the dashboard.

Client Counts

Clients with an enrollment within the Analysis Period (default: last 365 days).

847

Clients with Active Enrollments in Period (®

850 Enrollments

0

Clients Entered During Analysis Period ®

0

Clients Exited During Analysis Period

0 Enrollments 0 Enrollments

847

Clients Still Enrolled ®
850 Enrollments

Sub-Populations: Adult, Family, & TAY Counts ®

500
250
133
] - - -
|
0 |

@ Adults w/o Children - Clients Count @ Adults w/o Children - Households Count @ Families - Clients Count @ Families - Households Count @ TAY - Clients Count @ TAY - Households Count

Data Quality Issues - Clients

Clients with overlap between CE and housed PH enrollments Currently CE-Enrolled & Housed - Client List

Client ID

No results No Results

Assessment Review

Assessment details for clients with a CE enrollment within the Analysis Period.

Overview

Assessments completed within the Analysis Period for clients with a CE enrollment.

Assessment Counts ® Assessment Scores

Assessment Name Average Score Min Score Max Score

Non-CE Assessments

0

CE Assessments

’ 0

Total Assessments

No Results

Data Quality Issues - Enrollments

Enrollments by Assessment Status ® CE Enroliments Missing Assessment

User Home Agency  User Creating Client ID Enrollment ID
1 | Community Actio..  csolis 18164 ... 42122 ...
2  5Cities Homeless.. mdeichler 2058 ... 39085 -
CE Enrollments that do not have an associated CE 8 5 O 49 7 3 5 3 3 | ElCamino Homel.. = ameraz 16361 - 43826 -
Assessment 4 Community Actio... mtorres 18338 .. 42918 ...
Total Enroliments With Assessment Missing Assessments 5 | ElCamino Homel.. | ameraz 18502 e 43692
6 = Community Actio...  anthonyjara 2994 ... 44218 ...
7 | Transitions Ment... Icook 10245 ... 42441 ...
8 ' Community Actio..  anthonyjara 18464 ... 43536 -
Q ENitice HAamalace aractilla 192192 .. NDTT72 .

Unexited CE Enrollments with current or imminent
Current Living Situation assessment issues

331

Unexited HoH & Adult Enrollments Missing CLS

Days Since Last CLS - Detail

115

Enrollments with 61+ days since last CLS

Latest Current

. Assigned List of Assigned . . . . L Days Since Last
Creating Agency Enrollment ID Project Start Date Project Exit Date Living Situation v
Agencies Staff CLs
Date
1 | System System Admin Admin = 11513 .. 17847 ... San Luis Obispo ..  2023-11-07 2023-12-28 Wi
2  System Community Acti..  Kaeden North, N... 12380 .. 4039 ... San Luis Obispo ..  2023-10-25 2024-03-19 R
3  5Cities Homeless... 5Cities Homeles... Rosemary Bowser 7368 ... 40483 ... San Luis Obispo ...  2024-08-27 2024-08-27 WWEL
4  ElCamino Homel... El Camino Hom... Brandon Brown 12222 ... 38731 ... San Luis Obispo ..  2024-05-16 2024-09-04 Wo¥IS
5 | El Camino Homel... El Camino Hom... Brittany Champ... 16180 - 38833 .- San Luis Obispo ...  2024-04-12 2024-09-04 WA
6  El Camino Homel... El Camino Hom... Maria Silva 12424 ... 38236 - San Luis Obispo ...  2024-08-15 2024-09-27 WA
7 | 5Cities Homeless... 5Cities Homeles... Samantha Dixon =~ 12876 - 39909 .. San Luis Obispo ... =~ 2024-09-24 2024-10-11 ke
8 ' Community Actio... El Camino Hom... Brandon Brown 1411 ... 39997 ... San Luis Obispo ..  2024-10-16 2024-10-16 MEZ:
9  El Camino Homel... El Camino Hom... Teresa Legan 5307 - 40720 ... San Luis Obispo ..  2024-11-19 2024-11-19 B
10 = Community Actio... Community Acti... Rebecca Brown 8073 ... 40639 - San Luis Obispo ...  2024-11-14 2024-11-20 puEE
11 | ElI Camino Homel... El Camino Hom... Brittany Champ... 13925 ... 38027 - San Luis Obispo .. 2024-08-08 2024-11-20 BMEE
19 Tranci +tinne AMant Traneci +tinne NMant RAannvinvua Andra 170E9 ANQD A Can lLiiie NhianA 2NDA 1199 2ND2A 1199
Active CE Enrollment with CE Assessment and No Referral to CQ
List of
. . . Is client
Assigned List of Project Start Assessment Assessment Assessment
. ClientID currently on
Staff Home Assigned Staff Date Date Level Score )
ueue?
Agency a
Unexited CE Enrollments with current Coordinated 42 1 Community..  David Ozawa 648 .. 2025-01-06 2025-03-19 Housing Ne.. 11 No
Entry assessment missing referral to the Community 2 Community.. David Ozawa 648 - 2025-01-06 2025-03-26 Housing Ne.. 14 No
Queue Missing Referrals to Community Queue 3 | 5CitiesHo.. TheodoreRo.. 2042 - 20250120 20250407  HousingNe.. 5 No
4 Community.. Kaeden North 2251 ... 2024-10-17 2024-10-17 Housing Ne... 7 No
5 El Camino.. Jessica Angel 2648 .. 2025-04-16 2025-04-16 Housing Ne... 7 No
6 5Cities Ho..  Theodore Ro.. 2779 ... 2024-09-09 2024-09-09 Housing Ne... 13 No
7 5Cities Ho..  Theodore Ro.. 2779 ... 2024-09-09 2025-03-28 Housing Ne... 9 No
Totals 5Cities = Admin Admin,
On a Community Queue
Counts within this subsection highlight clients that were enrolled in a CE program and were on a Community Queue during the Analysis Period.
*Note: The Community Queue Name filter only applies to this section.
Community Queue Review On a CQ: Assessments ®
Non-CE Assessments
Community Queue CoC ~  CE Assessments Count E— Client Count
oun
352
1 SLO County CoC Permane... CA-614 418 0 361
SLO Custom INDIVIDUAL VI-SPDAT V3
Totals 418 0 361
SLO Custom FAMILY VI-SPDAT V3
(O]
On a CQ: Assessment Scores ® £ 12
z
Name Average Score Min Score Max Score é SLO CE Historical VI Assessment and Score
1 | SLO Custom INDIVIDUAL VI-SPDAT... 9.5 15 a 1"
(O]
2 SLO Custom FAMILY VI-SPDAT V3 9.8 16 ﬁ
3 | SLO CE TAY-VI-SPDAT [V2] 6.3 11
4 SLO CE Historical VI Assessment a...
5 | SLO County Crisis Needs / Diversio... 12
SLO CE TAY-VI-SPDAT [V2]
I "

2
SLO County Crisis Needs / Diversion Asses...
1
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350
@ CE Assessments @ Client Count
Data Quality Issues - Community Queue Referrals
Deleted Referrals with Remaining Inferred Events
Coordinated Entry
. . Referrals Deleted Coordinated Entry Coordinated Entry Coordinated Entry Coordinated Entry  Referrals Last Referrals User .
Clients Client ID Referrals Referral Method Event Deleted Staff Full Name Staff Email Staff ID
(Yes / No) Event Event Type (Ves / No) Event Event Date Event Event Event ID Updated Date Updated
es /No
1 15827 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-04-08 Referralto PSH ... 18 2024-03-14 abbyb
2 | 4570 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2025-01-31 Referral to Other... 267 2024-04-03 abbyb
3 16709 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-11-05 Referralto PSH ... 166 2024-09-11 abbyb
4 14198 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-11-08 Referralto PSH ... 205 2024-09-11 abbyb
5 9334 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-05-28 Referral to Other... 45 2024-09-11 abbyb
6 16083 - Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-11-05 Referralto PSH ... 187 2024-09-11 abbyb
7 16843 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-09-10 Referral to Other... 107 2024-09-11 abbyb
8 | 16577 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2024-10-15 Referralto PSH ... 128 2024-09-11 abbyb
9 | 12424 .. Referral from Eligibility Determination Yes Inferred No 2025-04-16 Referral to Other... 341 2024-09-11 abbyb
Demographics/Special Populations
Demographic and Special Population information for clients that were enrolled during the Analysis Period.
Note: The Assessment Name filter does not apply to this section.
Household Type ® Household Size ®
644 76.03% Household Size Household Count
75.00%
600 5
- 2 41
E 400 50.00% se
2 S 3 19
© g
s | 4 4
S 200 150 17.71% 25.00% 54 .
41 4.84% Totals 720
I s 3 0.35% 2 0.24% 8 0.94%
0 0.00%
Household with Children Household without Children  Households with only Children Single Adult Single Child Indeterminable Household
Household Type
@ CountClientIDs @ % of Total
Age Tiers ®
180 21.25%
166 19.60% 20.00%
150 133 15.70%
2 15.00%
= &
& 100 92 10.86% 84 9.92% o
p— . o
o 10.00% &
2 65 7.67% =
§ 50 -
5.00%
0 0.00%
0to17 18 to 24 2510 34 351044 4510 54 55to0 64 65 or Above
Age Tier
@ CountClientIDs @ % of Total
Gender ®
488 57.62%
400 355 41.91%
a 40.00%
= s°
5 5
o g
S 200 >
3 20.00%
o
1 0.12% 1 0.12% 1 0.12% 1 0.12%
0 0.00%
Man (Boy, if child) Woman (Girl, if child) Client doesn't know Non-Binary Transgender Woman (Girl, if child); Man (Boy, if child)
Gender
@ CountClientIDs @ % of Total
Race & Ethnicity ®
460 54.31%
50.00%
|2
a
= ®
E’ 250 197 23.26% 3
© - 25.00% &
< s
S
1.89% 10 1.18% 5 0.59% 5 0.59% 4 0.47% 2 0.24% 1 0.12%
0 0.00%
o v & ,@,b o .
\\.\{- \,b(\ {QQ \\Q,c’ '.b'\\’b Q}Q
o S & & N S
2>°® Rs & & L >
X (\O \'Q Q x\Z b\@
S v & \ X N
Race and Ethnicity
@ CountClientIDs @ % of Total
Chronically Homeless at Project Start ® Veteran Status ©® Disabling Condition at Project Start ®
No 83.94%
® o ’ @ VYes 64.34%
® 09.45% @ No33.41%
@ No44.51% Data not collected SUER ,
@ Ves 34.83% 3.66% Client doesn't know
Missing 17.00% @ Yes2.60% ° 1D.06% | g
t t t
® 2260% @ Client prefers not to 1%2,:0 cotiecte

@ DK/PNTA 1.06% answer 0.24%
@ Client doesn't know

0.12%

@ Client prefers not to
answer 0.12%

Coordinated Entry Elements

This section contains information on data elements 4.19 Coordinated Entry Assessment and 4.20 Coordinated Entry Event.

419 Coordinated Entry Assessment Level ©® 420 Coordinated Entry Events - Count ®

Assessment Location A~ Assessment Count

No Results

Totals

No results
419 Coordinated Entry Assessment Type ®

No results

Enrolilment Comparisons

Analysis Period filter does not apply to this section. This section highlights enrollment comparison counts for the year to date, the prior year and 2 years prior.
Applicable Filters: CoC Code, Agency Name, Program Name, Household Type, Veteran Status, Chronically Homeless, Race & Ethnicity, and Gender.

1 Year Prior 2 Years Prior

Total Clients Enrolled Last Year

2,407

Total Clients Enrolled 2 Years Ago

1,234 1,600

YTD CE Enrollments

Clients Enrolled by Today's Date Last Year

999

Clients Enrolled by Today's Date 2 Years Ago

305

1,210 Clients Enrolled YTD


https://help.bitfocus.com/coordinated-entry-enrollment-overview

	CE-2025-04-23-Agenda
	CE-2025-03-26-Minutes
	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) COORDINATED ENTRY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

	4_2_ CE__Custom_Currently_on_a_Community_Queue_2025-04-17T2208
	4_2_CE___Enrollment_Dashboard_[20240924]_2025-04-17T2202



